March 21, 1940

Dear Garwood,

I wag interested to read your paper, whioh I am returning
herewith, with a few marginrl notes whigh I Bope won't spoll
the copy for your own use. On pp. 2 &and 10 thers ars notea
referring to the little mote I wrote for Blliss, publighed as
an appendix to his 1935 paper, in which I ghow that the
maximum likelihood solution requires the ude of fletitioua,
or working, problts 1n all cases, though the smpiriocal probits
gupply the working approximation except where all or none
BuUrvive.

The process is an lnatruotive one, and I heps your paper

pay make 1t mors famlliar to many people who might be using

it, or somsthing &nalepous in thelr own problems.

Yours elncerely,



